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March 22, 2023 
 
Colorado Department of Natural Resources 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety  
Attn:  Mr. Patrick Lennberg 
1313 Sherman Street; Room 215 
Denver Colorado, 80203 
 
RE: Connell Resources, Inc. – Timnath Connell Pit, Permit No. M-1999-050  
 Additional Information Relevant to Technical Revision No. 7 
 
Dear Mr. Lennberg: 

The following discussion and attachments are submitted on behalf of our client, Connell 
Resources, Inc., for the Timnath Connell Pit, M-1999-050. It has been brought to our attention that 
some of the material provided to the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety for Technical 
Revision No. 7 (TR7) did not include the most current information. Specifically, information regarding 
the relocation of the Box Elder Ditch and potential Cache la Poudre floodplain impacts. This letter 
provides additional material to update and supplement the information previously submitted for TR7. 

The Timnath Connell Pit is located approximately one-half mile south of the Town of Timnath in 
Larimer County, Colorado.  The Timnath Connell Pit was originally permitted for sand gravel mining 
in 1999 and includes approximately 157.6 acres.   

The purpose of TR7 was to provide documentation for the Box Elder Ditch relocation and to revise the 
Reclamation Plan Map with updated proposed site conditions. Although the 2007 Technical Revision 
(TR2) Reclamation Plan Map illustrated the proposed future location of the Box Elder Ditch, approved 
plans for the ditch relocation were not yet in place. In addition to verifying the new ditch location, TR7 
provided Box Elder Ditch Company approval to relocate the ditch. 

Attached excerpts from the Box Elder Ditch relocation plans include a profile of the new ditch within 
the Timnath Connell Pit permit boundary (see Attachment A). A comparison of the relocated ditch 
profile elevations with the 2007 TR2 Pre-Mining/Mining Plan Map suggests that the final constructed 
ditch elevation will be higher than the pre-mining ground surface elevation. Since the new ditch 
location is within the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Special Flood Hazard Area 
(100-year floodplain) for the Cache la Poudre River (reference Flood Insurance Rate Map 
08069C1013F, Effective Date December 19, 2006), the final ditch elevation would have the potential 
to impact flood flow elevations. 

Since the Cache la Poudre River floodplain in the Timnath Connell Pit area is managed by Larimer 
County and the Town of Timnath, in 2021 a Conditional Letter of Map Revision (CLOMR) was 
requested through both these communities (see Attachment B) in support of Timnath Connell Pit 
reclamation and other site development in the area. Following review, FEMA issued a CLOMR on 
February 3, 2022 (see Attachment C). The issued CLOMR includes a large fill area that allows 
development within the previously mapped floodplain and proposes revising the FEMA Flood 
Insurance Rate Map and floodplain boundaries with updated/as-built information and hydraulic 
analyses after the fill placement. 
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The attached comparative workmap from the CLOMR materials illustrates that the Timnath Connell 
Pit and the location of the relocated Box Elder Ditch are within the CLOMR study area (see 
Attachment D) and will be located outside the Cache la Poudre River floodplain delineated in the 
issued CLOMR. A closeup excerpt from the workmap (see Attachment E) with the relocated Box Elder 
Ditch overlaid shows that, following post construction hydraulic analyses and FEMA map revision 
submittal, most of the Timnath Connell Pit site and the new Box Elder Ditch alignment are located 
outside of the CLOMR’s proposed floodplain boundary. 

With the above information, a revised response to the TR7 adequacy review comment regarding 
floodplain impacts from the relocated Box Elder Ditch is appropriate. The adequacy review included 
a question regarding how the relocated ditch would impact the Cache la Poudre River floodplain and 
if local authorities had been notified of the potential impacts. Potential impacts from the new ditch 
location were incorporated into the CLOMR floodplain analyses and the new ditch has been located 
outside of the revised 100-year floodplain boundary. Through the CLOMR process, the Town of 
Timnath and Larimer County floodplain administrators have been notified of the new ground 
elevations and proposed revised floodplain boundaries. The new Box Elder Ditch alignment will be 
located within the newly created fill area. 

If you have any questions regarding the technical revision or the information and exhibits provided, 
please call me directly at (970) 227-2803. 

Sincerely, 
Blue Earth Solutions, LLC 
 
 
 
William Schenderlein, P.E. 
Project Manager 
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ATTACHMENT A 
Relocated Box Elder Ditch 

Plan and Profile Sheets 





















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
Community MT-2 Forms 
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4/15/21





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT C 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 

CLOMR Comment Letters 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENT D 
CLOMR Workmap 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT E 
CLOMR Workmap Closeup Excerpt 
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